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Brendon Roberts
Acting Team Leader
Key Site Assessments
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Attn: Simon Truong
Dear Mr Roberts

Notice of exhibition of a proposed research and education facility at Taronga Zoo,
Bradleys Head Road, Mossman (SSD 7311)

Thank you for your letter dated 22 January 2016 requesting TINSW to comment on the
above development.

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) has reviewed the documentation submitted in support of the
proposal and it is suggested that the conditions of consent include a requirement for
preparation of a Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP). The CTMP should
provide details of construction vehicle routes, number of trucks, hours of operation, access
arrangement, road/lane closures, traffic control and parking (staff and plant). The plan
should also specify any potential impacts to the operation of public transport services and
infrastructure as well as pedestrian and cyclist access. Should any impacts be identified,
adequate safety and diversion measures should be put in place that minimise time delay
and detour distances.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Edmond Platon,
Transport Planner on 8202 2557 or edmond.platon@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Pringipal Manager Land Use Planning and Development
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